9

10

Michael Temple Risher (SBN 191627)
American Civil Liberties Union
Foundation of Northern California, Inc.

39 Drumm Street, San Francisco, CA 94111
Telephone: (415) 621-2493

Facsimile: (415) 255-8437

Email: mrisher@aclunc.org

Novella Y. Coleman (SBN 281632)
American Civil Liberties Union
Foundation of Northern California, Inc.
P.O. Box 188

Fresno, CA 93707

Telephone: (559) 554-2994

Email: ncoleman@aclunc.org

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

F 1 =M
I )

JUL -1 2014
SUPERIOR COUR v, . _¢ORNIA
gy COUNTY OF FRESNO ™

_—

DEPUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF FRESNO

Natalie Chamberlain and
Stacy Williams,

Plaintiffs,
V.

Margaret Mims, Fresno County Sheriff,
County of Fresno.

Defendants.

Civil Case No.:ll'cECG 01851

Verified petition for writ of mandate
and complaint for declaratory and
injunctive relief under Cal. Const.
art. I § 4, U.S. Const. Amds. 1 and
14; 42 U.S.C. § 2000cc-1, 15 C.C.R. §
1073(a)

Verified petition for writ of mandate and complaint for declaratory and injunctive relief under Cal. Const. art. 1 § 4, U.S. Const. Amds. 1 and
14:42 U.S.C. § 2000cc-1, 15 C.C.R. § 1073(a)




)

(5

9

10

11

20

INTRODUCTION

Fresno County is a diverse religious community that includes persons of the Baha’i,
Evangelical Christian, Jewish, Mormon, Muslim, Roman Catholic and Sikh faiths.' Many
individuals practicing these and other faiths adhere to dietary restrictions according to their
sincerely held religious beliefs.

Both state and federal law require jails to provide inmates with religious diets that
accommodate their sincerely held religious beliefs. Yet the Fresno County jail denies
religious diets to many of these individuals because it requires inmates to be practicing
members of what the jail deems to be a “major, legitimate, recognized religious community™
and to “provide information regarding their religious affiliation, clergy, and place of
worship™ in order to receive religious dietary accommodations. This procedure for verifying
an inmate’s religious membership gives improper weight to the religious membership
criteria of jail-selected clergy persons and discriminates against inmates who sincerely
believe that adhering to certain dietary restrictions is an important part of their religious
exercise but who do not satisfy the jail’s chosen religious qualifications. It also discriminates
against inmates whose religious beliefs do not include membership in a church, synagogue
or other organized religious community.

As a result of this policy, the jail has denied religious diets to inmates for a variety of
improper reasons: for example, it denied a kosher diet to one Jewish inmate because his
mother was not Jewish, and to others because their religious conversions had not been
approved by a rabbinical court.

Because the jail’s policy, as written and as applied, violates the state and federal
constitutions, as well as the federal Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act.

plaintiffs bring this suit requesting injunctive, writ, and declaratory relief.

' “Fresno County,” University of Southern California Center for Religion and Civic Culture,
http://cree.usc.edu/resources/demographics/fresno.html; “Fresno County, California, Religious
Traditions 2010,” Ass’n of Religion Data Archives,
http://www.thearda.com/rems2010/r/c/06/rcms2010_06019 county name 2010.asp.
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10.

Plaintiffs also challenge the jail’s treatment of inmate grievances. As the jail’s policy
recognizes, inmates have a right to submit written grievances to contest the denial of
religious meals and other conditions of confinement. But jail personnel have refused to sign
inmates’ grievance forms, have refused to provide inmates with necessary appeals forms.
and have failed to respond to submitted appeals. As a result, Fresno County jail inmates are

living in inadequate conditions of confinement and are prevented from seeking redress.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This Court has jurisdiction under article VI, section 10, of the California Constitution and
California Code of Civil Procedure § 410.10.
Venue in this Court is proper because the action arose in this County and the defendants are
situated in this County. See id. §§ 393(b), 394(a).

PARTIES
Plaintiff Natalie Chamberlain sits on the Board of Directors of Faith in Community. a
coalition of faith institutions working toward a more just, compassionate, and equitable
Fresno. Ms. Chamberlain is a former Disciples of Christ pastor at the United Christian
Church of Fresno and a former co-chair of the Interfaith Alliance of Central California. Ms.
Chamberlain believes that it is important for individuals like her, who are Christian, to
advocate for the religious freedom of other faith communities.
Ms. Chamberlain owns real property in the County of Fresno and has been assessed and has
paid property taxes on the property within the last year. She brings this case as a citizen and
taxpayer of the County of Fresno.
Plaintiff Stacy Williams is a member of the Local Organizing Committee, an organizing
community in Fresno that advocates for jail reform, justice and equality for all people. Ms.
Williams volunteers with Faith in Community and People for Impacting Community
Organizing (P.I1.C.0O.). She is Christian and believes all individuals, including those who are

incarcerated, should be free to exercise the religion of their choice.
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11. Ms. Williams owns real property in the County of Fresno and has been assessed and has
paid property taxes on the property within the last year. She brings this case as a citizen and
taxpayer of the County of Fresno.

12. Defendant Margaret Mims is the Fresno County Sheriff. Sheriff Mims has ultimate authority
over the Fresno County jails, including the Fresno County Main Jail, the Fresno North
Annex Jail and the Fresno South Annex Jail. Sheriff Mims is responsible for protecting the
constitutional and statutory rights of inmates under her custody. She is responsible for
adopting, implementing, and enforcing the unlawful policies and customs referenced in this
complaint. Sheriff Mims is named in her official capacity only.

13. Defendant County of Fresno is a legal subdivision of the State of California.

BACKGROUND AND FACTS
The Religious Diet Policy

14. Fresno County Sheriff’s Department Policy No. E-185 (the Religious Diet Policy) governs
inmate religious dietary accommodations. A true copy of the Religious Diet Policy is
attached to this complaint as Exhibit A.

15. The Religious Diet Policy states that it is “the Sheriff Department’s policy to allow inmates
who demonstrate a sincere religious belief within a major, legitimate, recognized religious
community, to receive an orthodox religious diet.” Ex. A, p. 1. It also states it is the
Department’s policy “to confirm an inmate’s request for particular food items as decreed by
established religious practices.” /d.

16. In order to receive a religious diet, “[tJhe inmate must be a practicing member of a
recognized religious community and provide information regarding their religious
affiliation, clergy, and place of worship.™ /d.

17. After an inmate provides this information, the Volunteer Services Coordinator at the jail will
then “contact the religious clergy from the inmate’s faith community to obtain verification

of the inmate’s affiliation within the faith community” or “contact a local representative of
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the inmate’s professed religious community to assist in determining the validity of the
request.” /d. at 2.

Once an inmate requests to discontinue a religious diet, “any subsequent request to return to
a religious diet will not be considered.” /d.

Although vegetarian diets are generally available to inmates, under the Religious Diet Policy
vegetarian meals are not available as a religious diet. “Vegetarian and vegan diets are
considered food preference diets and are honored only when based on medical need.” /d.
The jail will not make provisions “for inmates who request special diets based strictly upon

personal food preferences.” Id. at 1.
The Inmate Grievance Policy

Policy No. E-140 (the Inmate Grievance Policy) of the Fresno County Sheriff’s Department
“establish[es] a means for an inmate to seek formal review of an issue relating to any aspect
of his/her own confinement that is subject to the Sheriff’s authority.” A true copy of the
Inmate Grievance Policy is attached to this complaint as Exhibit B.

The Inmate Grievance Policy applies to “grievances relating to any condition of
confinement,” including food. legal services, mail, medical care, mental health, sanitation,
telephone and visiting procedures. /d. at 1-2.

The Inmate Grievance Policy provides several grounds for rejecting a grievance without
making a determination. /d. at 9-10. This includes if the inmate has already submitted a
grievance on the matter. Id. at 3, 4, 10. Also, a grievance may be rejected if it “[c]ontains
profanity, insults, or racial slurs (unless included as an alleged direct quote of another
party.” Id. at 11. Grievances that are rejected on procedural grounds must still be recorded in
the grievance log. /d. at 10.

An inmate grievance form (J-105) must be submitted within 14 calendar days from the date

of the incident relating to the grievance, unless the condition or issue is ongoing. /d. at 5.
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“The officer who accepts the completed /nmate Grievance Form™ must “[s]ign, date and

place their computer number on the form™ and give the inmate a copy. /d.

24. According to the Inmate Grievance Policy, each grievance must be recorded in a log and

forwarded to the appropriate Lieutenant or Manger/Supervisor, who assigns it for
investigation to an employee not involved in the matter. /d. at 6. The Grievance Policy
requires grievances to “be investigated and processed for review within a reasonable amount
of time after submission, usually within fourteen (14) calendar days.” Id. “Based upon the
findings of the investigation, the investigating staff member shall make a recommendation to
either sustain or not sustain the inmate grievance.” /d. An explanation is required for a
grievance that is not sustained. /d. An action to remedy the grievance must be indicated if

the grievance is sustained. /d.

25. According to the Inmate Grievance Policy, “the Lieutenant or Manger/Supervisor (or their

designee)” reviews the grievance, any related documentation and the recommendation and
makes the final determination. /d. If the grievance is sustained, the affected Lieutenant or

Manager/Supervisor is responsible for taking action to remedy it. /d. at 6-7.

26. The Grievance Coordinator is responsible for: “scan[ning] and log[ging] all grievance

responses, regardless of disposition,” and “return[ing] the original signed form to the inmate

to serve as notice of the action taken concerning the matter.” Id. at 7.

27. According to the Inmate Grievance Policy, “[a]n inmate who is dissatisfied with the

response to a grievance may appeal the grievance to the next level within five (5) calendar

days.” Id. at 7, 12.

28. The Inmate Grievance Policy requires the Bureau Commander or designee to issue a written

response reversing or affirming the grievance determination within 20 workdays. /d. at 12.
The Bureau Commander’s decision is “final and constitutes exhaustion of all remedies

within the agency.” Id.
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Factual Background

29. The Fresno County jails are local detention facilities used for the detention of persons
pending arraignment, during trial, and upon a sentence of commitment. On information and
belief, the Fresno County jails receive federal financial assistance.

30. Approximately 2,133 inmates, or 69% of the Fresno County jail inmate population are
detained pending trial; the remaining 964 are serving a sentence for a crime for which they
have been convicted.’

31. All inmates, whether awaiting trial or serving a sentence, live in confinement and rely on the
jail for essentials such as food, medical care and clothing and for access to visitors and legal
counsel.

32. Inmates in the Fresno County jail are prevented from submitting grievance forms because
some jail personnel refuse to sign them.

33. Dimitrios Kastis is a pre-trial detainee and inmate at the Fresno County jail. He was baptized
as an infant and raised as a Greek Orthodox Christian.

34. In the fall of 2013, while incarcerated at the Fresno County jail, Mr. Kastis converted from
Christianity to Judaism. He believes in a monotheistic God and the stories in the first five
books of the Old Testament. He believes that as a practicing Jew, he should adhere to a
kosher diet because he must only eat clean foods.

35. On September 22, 2013, Mr. Kastis submitted an inmate request form asking for a visit from
a rabbi and kosher food in accordance with Jewish law. The jail denied his request on the
grounds that the rabbi who was to evaluate Mr. Kastis’s request “will not come see converts
[and] your mother must be Jewish.” A true copy of Mr. Kastis’s September 22" inmate

request form, with the jail’s response, is attached to this complaint as Exhibit C.

? Facilities Standards and Operations, Cal. Bd. of State and Community Corr.,
http://'www.bsce.ca.gov/programs-and-services/fso/resources/jail-profile-survey (hyperlink “Jail
Profile — 2013 3rd Quarter Survey Results™).
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On October 25, 2013, Mr. Kastis submitted an inmate grievance form to contest the denial
of his request for kosher food. A true copy of Mr. Kastis’s October 25" inmate grievance
form is attached to this complaint as Exhibit D.

On October 29, 2013, Mr. Kastis’s grievance was denied. The inmate grievance review
report cited the Religious Diet Policy as a basis for the negative grievance determination,
noting that “Inmate Kastis is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he
has been practicing his Jewish faith to verify his affiliation.” Additionally, the report stated
that “Conversion must be accomplished with the approval and in the presence of a rabbinical
court, consisting of three rabbinical authorities.” The report concluded, “Inmate[’|s request
for a Kosher meal is denied based on his inability to provide the information necessary to
verify his affiliation with the Jewish faith.” A true copy of the October 29'" inmate grievance
review report is attached to this complaint as Exhibit E.

Under the Inmate Grievance Policy, Mr. Kastis had five days to submit an appeal. He asked
the day and night jail staff crews for an appeal form but they said they could not find a form.
After five days had passed and it was too late for Mr. Kastis to appeal, the form was located.
Because he has been denied access to a kosher diet, Mr. Kastis has a very limited diet. Mr.
Kastis believes he can cat the peanut butter and drink the milk provided by the jail because
both are individually wrapped and therefore not contaminated by unclean food or utensils.
When his family can afford it, they send Mr. Kastis soup packages. He believes the soup
packages comply with his religious diet restrictions.

Robert Sorensen is a pre-trial detainee and inmate at the Fresno County jail.

In the fall of 2013, while incarcerated at the Fresno County jail, Mr. Sorensen converted
from Christianity to Judaism. He learned about the Jewish faith by studying the Old
Testament of the Bible. After converting to Judaism, Mr. Sorensen decided that it was
important to fully devote himself to the Jewish faith. He decided he should only eat kosher
meals because the Bible prohibits eating unclean animals and directs him to be pure to

worship. Mr. Sorensen believes that eating kosher food symbolizes his covenant with God.
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On September 23, 2013, Mr. Sorensen submitted an inmate request form asking for a visit
from a rabbi and kosher food because he had converted to Judaism. According to the jail’s
written response, his requests were denied because the rabbi “[d]oes not come down to see
converts” and “we do not issue kosher diets to converts here in Fresno.” A true copy of Mr.
Sorensen’s September 23" inmate request form, with the jail’s response, is attached to this
complaint as Exhibit F.

On October 25, 2013, Mr. Sorensen submitted an inmate grievance form to contest the
denial of his request for kosher food. A true copy of Mr. Sorensen’s October 25" inmate
grievance form is attached to this complaint as Exhibit G.

On October 29, 2013, Mr. Sorensen’s grievance was denied. The inmate grievance review
report cited the Religious Diet Policy as a basis for the negative grievance determination. It
noted, “Inmate Sorensen is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he
has been practicing his Jewish faith to verify his affiliation.” Additionally, the report noted.
“Conversion must be accomplished with the approval and in the presence of a rabbinical
court, consisting of three rabbinical authorities.” The report concluded, “Inmate[|s request
for a Kosher meal is denied based on his inability to provide the information necessary to
verify his affiliation with the Jewish faith.” A true copy of the October 29" inmate grievance
review report is attached to this complaint as Exhibit H.

Mr. Sorensen did not appeal the negative grievance determination. Corporal Gaad told him
that no appeal process existed when Mr. Sorensen filed his grievance.

The Inmate Grievance Policy has been effective since August 6, 1990. Ex. B, Inmate
Grievance Policy, at 1. It provides for an appeal process. /d. at 12-13.

Because he has been denied access to a kosher diet, Mr. Sorensen eats the vegetarian meals
provided by the jail. Mr. Sorensen does not have money to buy food at the commissary that
complies with his religious beliefs.

Buck Plumlee is a pre-trial detainee and inmate at the Fresno County jail.
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In the fall of 2013, while incarcerated at the Fresno County jail, Mr. Plumlee converted to
Judaism after discussing Judaism with other inmates and reading the Bible. Mr. Plumlee
called his sister to discuss his conversion. His sister spoke with a rabbi and then informed
Mr. Plumlee that adhering to a kosher diet is an important part of Judaism. Mr. Plumlee
believes that he should not eat unclean food or food that has had contact with unclean
utensils.

On October 15, 2013, Mr. Plumlee submitted an inmate request form asking for the name
and address of the rabbi that deals with inmates and kosher food because he had converted
to Judaism. According to the jail’s written response, his requests were denied because the
rabbi “will not come visit converts” and “we do not issue kosher meals to converts — only
certified Jewish ... that are certified by their Rabbi.” A true copy of Mr. Plumlee’s October
15™ inmate request form with the jail’s response is attached to this complaint as Exhibit I.
On November 17, 2013, Mr. Plumlee submitted an inmate grievance form to contest the
denial of his request for kosher food. A true copy of Mr. Plumlee’s November 17" inmate
grievance form is attached to this complaint as Exhibit J.

On November 26, 2013, Mr. Plumlee’s grievance was denied. The inmate grievance review
report cited the Religious Diet Policy as a basis for the negative grievance determination. It
noted, “Inmate Plumlee is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he has
been practicing his Jewish faith to verify his affiliation.” Additionally, the report noted,
“Conversion must be accomplished with the approval and in the presence of a rabbinical
court, consisting of three rabbinical authorities.” The report concluded, “Inmate[’]s request
for a Kosher meal is denied based on his inability to provide the information necessary to
verify his affiliation with the Jewish faith.” A true copy of the November 26" inmate
grievance review report is attached to this complaint as Exhibit K.

On November 28, 2013, Mr. Plumlee submitted an appeal form. A true copy of the

November 28" appeal form is attached to this complaint as Exhibit L
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On December 22, 2013, Mr. Plumlee asked Corporal Duncan about the status of his appeal.
Corporal Duncan told him that he could not find the appeal. As of June 19. 2014, Mr.
Plumlee still had not received a response regarding his appeal.

Because he has been denied access to a kosher diet, Mr. Plumlee has a very limited diet. He
eats soup that he buys from the commissary or that his family sends him. Mr. Plumlee does
not eat anything on the food tray provided by the jail. Sometimes he is able to trade his tray
for soup packages.

The American Civil Liberties Union of Northern California has repeatedly notified the
Fresno County Sheriff’s Department that its process for verifying an inmate’s request for a
religious diet and implementation of the Inmate Grievance Policy violate federal and state

law. The Department has not indicated a willingness to come into compliance with the law.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

Both Plaintiffs against Both Defendants
(Violation of California Constitution, Article I § 4)

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations of the above paragraphs as though fully set
forth herein.

Under Article I § 4 of the California Constitution, “The free exercise and enjoyment of
religious profession and worship, without discrimination or preference. shall for ever be
allowed in this State.”

California Penal Code § 4027 states, “It is the intention of the Legislature that all prisoners
confined in local detention facilities shall be afforded reasonable opportunities to exercise
religious freedom.”

Defendants violate the Article I § 4 of the California Constitution by preventing Fresno
County jail inmates from adhering to the dietary tenets of their religions and by preferring
the religious exercise of inmates who can satisfy the requirements of the Religious Diet
Policy over those who cannot but nevertheless request a diet consistent with their sincerely

held religious beliefs.

11

Verified petition for writ of mandate and complaint for declaratory and injunctive relief under Cal. Const. art. 1 § 4. U.S. Const. Amds. 1 and

14:42 U.S.C. § 2000¢cc-1, 15 C.C.R. § 1073(a)




SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

2 Both Plaintiffs against Both Defendants
(Violation of the First and Fourteenth Amendments to the U.S Constitution)

61. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations of the above paragraphs as though fully set

4
i forth herein.
5
62. The First Amendment, which applies to the states under the Fourteenth Amendment,
6
prohibits the government from passing laws respecting the establishment of religion or
7

prohibiting the free exercise thereof.
63. Defendants violate the First Amendment by preventing Fresno County jail inmates from

adhering to the dietary restrictions of their religions.

1 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

Both Plaintiffs against Both Defendants

12 (Violation of the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act (RLUIPA),
42 U.S.C. § 2000cc-1)

64. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations of the above paragraphs as though fully set

14

forth herein.
15

65. RLUIPA prohibits jails and other government programs that receives federal financial

16

assistance from imposing a substantial burden on prisoners” religious exercise unless the
17

government can demonstrate that imposition of that burden furthers a compelling
18

governmental interest and that it is the least restrictive means of furthering that interest.
19

66. The Religious Diet Policy substantially burdens the religious exercise of Fresno C ounty jail

20

inmates and is not the least restrictive means of advancing a compelling government
21

interest. It therefore violates RLUIPA.
7
a FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

) . . .

= Both Plaintiffs against Both Defendants
24 (Violation of Cal. Code Regs. tit. 15, § 1073)

»5 || 67. Plantiffs incorporate by reference the allegations of the above paragraphs as though fully set
forth herein.
27 68. The Fresno County jails are Type II facilities as defined in § 1006 of Title 15 of the

28 California Code of Regulations.
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69. Section 1073(a) of Title 15 of the California Code of Regulations requires the administrator
of the Fresno County jails to “develop written policies and procedures whereby any inmate
may appeal and have resolved grievances relating to any conditions of confinement.”
Section 1073(a) establishes minimum requirements for such policies and procedures.

70. Defendants violate § 1073(a) by implementing the Inmate Grievance Policy in a manner that
does not satisfy the minimum standards for local detention facilities.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

Both Plaintiffs against Both Defendants
(Taxpayer Action under Cal. Code of Civ. Proc. § 526a to
Prevent Illegal Expenditure of Funds)

71. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference the allegations of the above paragraphs as though fully set
forth herein.

72. Defendants are illegally expending public funds by maintaining and implementing the
Religious Diet and Inmate Grievance Policies in a manner that does not comply with state
and federal law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court:

A.  Issue a declaration that Defendants’ Religious Diet Policy, facially and as applied.
violates: (1) Article I § 4 of the California Constitution; (2) the First Amendment of the
U.S. Constitution; and (3) the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act.

B.  Grant mandamus and injunctive relief requiring Defendants to provide dietary
accommodations to inmates who request a religious diet to exercise their sincerely held
religious beliefs.

C.  Grant mandamus and injunctive relief prohibiting Defendants from implementing the
Inmate Grievance Policy in a manner that violates Cal. Code Regs. tit. 15, § 1073.

D.  Order Defendant to pay Plaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees and costs under Code Civ. Proc.

§ 1021.5, 42 U.S.C. § 1988, and any other applicable statutes.

E.  Grant Plaintiffs such further relief as the Court deems just and proper.
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Dated: July /,2014

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Temple Risher
Novella Y. Coleman
American Civil Liberties Union
Foundation of Northern California, Inc.

By: Y ins Lot o= B A i |

Novella Y. Coleman
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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VERIFICATION

I, Natalie Chamberlain, have read this Verified Petition for Writ of Mandate and
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief in the matter of Chamberlain v. Mims. I am
informed, and do believe, that the matters herein are true. On that ground I allege that the
matters stated herein within paragraphs 1-7 and 10-56 are true. In addition, the facts within
paragraphs 8 and 9 are within my own personal knowledge and I know them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the

foregoing is true and correct.

DATED:QW at 301y | \ﬂa){&ﬁu ( M/mlgﬁ/ﬁlm
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Exhibit A



POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE: RELIGIOUS DIETS NO: E-185
FILE: RELIGIOUS DIETS

EFFECTIVE DATE: 01-01-01 REVISED:
APPROVED BY: Sheriff R. Pierce

AUTHORITY: Title 15, Sections 1072 and 1241; Oluwa v Gomez, 133 F.3d
1237 (9" Cir. 1998).

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to implement procedures which insure the rights of inmates
to exercise freedom of religion and allow them to adhere to their religious food practices
while incarcerated.

POLICY:

The Fresno County Sheriff's Department Detention Bureau recognizes that inmates have
a First Amendment right to freedom of religion, and that an inmate's adherence to a
religious food practice may constitute exertion of that right. 1t is therefore the Sheriff's
Department’s policy to allow inmates who demonstrate a sincere religious belief within a
major, legitimate, recognized religious community, to receive an orthodox religious diet.
Itis the policy of the Fresno County Sheriff's Department Detention Bureau to confirm an
inmate's request for particular food items as decreed by established religious practices.
Provisions will not be made for inmates who request special diets based strictly upon
personal food preferences.

PROCEDURES:
I RELIGIOUS DIETS

A.  Inmates who desire a religious diet shall submit a Request Slip to the
Inmate Programs Unit/Volunteer Services Coordinator.

B.  The inmate must be a practicing member of a recognized religious
community and provide information regarding their religious affiliation,
clergy, and place of worship.

Page 1 of 4




POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE: RELIGIOUS DIETS NO: E-185
FILE: RELIGIOUS DIETS
C. The Volunteer Services Coordinator will contact the religious clergy
from the inmate’s faith community to obtain verification of the inmate’s
affiliation within the faith community.
D. If the religious clergy from the faith community is unable to verify the
inmate’s affiliation, the Volunteer Services Coordinator will contact a
local representative of the inmate's professed religious community to
assist in determining the validity of the request.
E. The determination to fulfill the request will be made, once the
verification process has been completed.
Il. VEGETARIAN DIETS
Vegetarian and jvegan [diets are considered food preference diets and are
honored only when based on medical need. Vegetarians are provided a
regular meal and informed to avoid the items that contain meat or meat
products.
1. DISCONTINUATION OF A RELIGIOUS DIET
A.  If an inmate is caught straying from their prescribed religious diet, the
discovering staff member shall initiate an Incident Report and forward a
copy to the Volunteer Services Coordinator for investigation. |If
substantiated, the inmate may be removed from the special diet list.
B. If an inmate requests to discontinue a prescribed religious diet, their
request will be honored. However, the inmate will not be allowed to
vacillate between a religious diet and a regular meal. Once the inmate
discontinues the religious diet, any subsequent request to return to a
religious diet will not be considered.
V. GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Religious food practices vary widely. Prohibitions and restrictions within a
particular faith might vary between denominations or branches. Certainly,
the observance of religious food practices is not restricted to the Muslim or
Jewish faiths, however, they are the most frequently encountered. The

Page 2 of 4

-1 Comment [srcl]:

Vegan: Very restrictive, no animal
products at all. Excludes animal flesh
(meat, pouliry, fish and seafood),
animal products (eggs and dairy), and
usually excludes honey and the
wearing and use of animal products
(leather, silk, wool, lanolin, gelatin...).




POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE:

RELIGIOUS DIETS
FILE: RELIGIOUS DIETS

NQ: E-185

following terms reflect some of the more pervasive beliefs and practices.

A.  MUSLIM (MOSLEM)

Qur’an kKoran): the book composed of sacred writings accepted by L

Muslims as revelations made to Muhammad by Allah through the angel |

Gabriel.

Ramadan. Ramadan is the ninth month of the Islamic calendar and is
mentioned in the Qur'an once, in 2:185: “Ramadan jis the month during
which the Quran was revealed, providing guidance for the people, '
clear teachings, and the statute book. Those of you who witness this

month shall fast therein.....”

Sawm: The Arabic word used for “fasting”. The word sawm (plural
siyam) literally means “to refrain”, but as an Islamic term, it means
refraining from food, drinks and sexual activity from dawn to sunset.

B. JEWISH

commonly known word "kosher," which describes food that meets

those standards.
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Halal, it must conform to the Islamic
dietary laws as specified in the Qur'an
(or other religious teachings). Fora
product to be Halal it must be as a
whole and in part:

1.Free of, and not contalning any
substance or ingredient taken or
extracted from a haram animal or
ingredient.

2.Made processed, produced,
manufactured and/or stored by using
utensils, equipment and/or machinery
that has been cleansed according to
Islamic law.

3.Must never have come Into contact
with, touch or be close to a haram
substance during preparation,
making, production, manufacture,

HARAM PRODUCTS:

A product Is consldered Haram If it
comes Into contact with, or contains
as a whole or in part: “Carrion, blood,
the flesh of swine®

a.Animals not slaughtered in a halal
manner.

4

Ramadan will begin on:

R —

l'Comment [src7]:

details of kashrut are extensive, the
laws all derive from a few falrly
simple, straightforward rules:
1.Certain animals may not be eaten at

—

For birds, the criterla Is less clear. The
Torah lists forbidden birds, but does
not specify why these particular birds




POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE: RELIGIOUS DIETS NO: E-185
FILE: RELIGIOUS DIETS

Kosher: (see Kashrut). Sanctioned by Jewish law. Food that is not
kosher is commonly referred to as treyf (torn, from the commandment
not to eat animals that have been torn by other animals).

Torah: the body of wisdom and law contained in Jewish Scripture and
other sacred literature and oral tradition.

the first half of October, observed with fasting and prayer on the 10" | S5io0% 9 2000: Septerhor 27.

iYom [Kippur: Day of Atonement. Holiday occurring in September or .,--'ltmmment [src11]:
day of Tishri, in accordance with the rites described in Leviticus 16.
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HARAM PRODUCTS:
A product is considered Haram if it comes into contact with, or contains as a
whole or in part: “Carrion, blood, the flesh of swine”

a.
b.

C.

Animals not slaughtered in a halal manner.
Pig, Dog, Donkey or Carnivores.

Dead animals due to strangulation. A blow to the head

(as in clubbing), a headlong fall, natural causes (carrion),
being gored or attacked by another animal.

Animals having protruding canine teeth such as

monkeys, cats, and lions.

e. Amphibious animals such as frogs, crocodiles, and
turtles.
f. Undesirable insects such as worms, flies, and
cockroaches.
Birds of prey with talons such as owls, and eagles.
Alcohol, harmful substances, poisonous and intoxicating
plants or drinks.
I. Blood
Page 3: [2] Comment [src6] Sharlene Ramey-Cross

Ramadan will begin on:
November 27, 2000 through December 25, 2000.
November 16, 2001 through December 14, 2001.

Page 3: [3] Comment [src8] Shariene Ramey-Cross
Although the details of kashrut are extensive, the laws all derive from a few fairly
simple, straightforward rules:

1.
2.

3.

Certain animals may not be eaten at all. This restriction includes
the flesh, organs, eggs and milk of the forbidden animals.

Of the animals that may be eaten, the birds and mammals must
be killed in accordance with Jewish law.

All blood must be drained from the meat or broiled out of it before
it is eaten.

Certain parts of permitted animals may not be eaten.

Meat (the flesh of birds and mammals) cannot be eaten with
dairy. Fish, eggs, fruits, vegetables and grains can be eaten with



either meat or dairy. (According to some views, fish may not be
eaten with meat).

6. Utensils that have come into contact with meat may not be used
with dairy, and vice versa. Utensils that have come into contact
with non-kosher food may not be used with kosher food. This
applies only where the contact occurred while the food was hot.

7. Grape products made by non-Jews may not be eaten.

Animals that may not be eaten:

Of the "beasts of the earth" (which basically refers to land
mammals with the exception of swarming rodents), any animal
that has cloven hooves and chews its cud may be eaten. Any
land mammal that does not have both of these qualities is
forbidden. The Torah specifies that the camel, the rock badger,
the hare and the pig are not kosher because each lacks one of
these two qualifications. Sheep, cattle, goats and deer are
kosher.

Of the things that are in the waters, anything that has fins and
scales may be eaten. Thus, shellfish such as lobsters, oysters,
shrimp, clams and crabs are all forbidden. Fish like tuna, carp,
salmon and herring are all permitted.

For birds, ....continued
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For birds, the criteria is less clear. The Torah lists forbidden birds,
but does not specify why these particular birds are forbidden. All
of the birds on the list are birds of prey or scavengers, thus the
rabbis inferred that this was the basis for the distinction. Other
birds are permitted, such as chicken, geese, ducks and turkeys.
Of the "winged swarming things" (winged insects), a few are
specifically permitted (Lev. 11:22), but the Sages are no longer
certain which ones they are, so all have been forbidden.
Rodents, reptiles, amphibians, and insects (except as mentioned
above) are all forbidden.
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
JAIL DIVISION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

T LE; INMATE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE NO: E-140
FILE: GRIEVANCE

EFFECTIVE DATE: 08-06-90 REVISED:  12-25-94, 08-03-95, 10-01-97. 07-01-98
01-01-00, 01-01-01. 07-01-01, 08-01-06
10-01-13, 12-16-13

APPROVED BY: Sheriff M. Mims BY: Assistant Sheriff T. Gattie

REFERENCES: California Code of Regulations, Title 15, Section 1073, Prison
Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (PLRA); 28 CFR 40 (Standards for
Inmate Grievance Procedures). 42 USC 1997 (Civil Rights of
Institutionalized Persons Act): and 45 USC 15601 - 15609 (Prison
Rape Elimination Act of 2003).

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to establish a means for an inmate to seek formal review of an
issue relating to any aspect of his/her own confinement that is subject to the Sheriff's
authority. The Inmate Grievance Procedure enables the Jail Division to identify individual
and systemic problems and to resolve legitimate complaints in a timely manner

POLICY:

It is the policy of the Fresno County Sheriff's Office Jail Division that the inmate grievance
procedure shali be utilized in order to provide the best and most expedient resolution to the

complaint at the lowest appropriate staff level, and also allow for appeal to the next level of
review.

Itis the policy of the Fresno County Sheriff's Office Jail Division that an inmate may appeal

and have resolved grievances relating to any condition of confinement that affects the
inmate personally.

PROCEDURES

| GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Inmates may appeal and have resolved grievances relating to any
condition of confinement, including but not fimited to:
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
JAIL DIVISION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

THLE: INMATE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
FILE: GRIEVANCE

NO: E-140

1. Classification
Clothing and Bedding
Commissary
Disciplinary actions (refer to Section V)
Food

2

3

4

5

6. Legal Services
7. Malil

8. Maintenance

9. Medical Care (refer to Section Vil
0. Mental Health

11. Miscellaneous

12. Money

13. Officer Conduct

14. Program Participation

15. Property (lost property grievances must also be given a Lost
Property Claim form)

16. Sanitation

17. Sexual abuse, sexual misconduct, or sexual harassment (refer to
Section VI)

18. Telephone

19 Visiting procedures

B. Inmates may utilize the inmate grievance procedure regardless of their
disciplinary status, housing location, or classification. Appropriate
provisions shall be made to ensure inmates who are not fluent in
English, persons with disabilities, inmates with low literacy level, the

elderly. and the mentally ill have access to the inmate grievance
procedure.
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TILE:

INMATE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE NO: E-140
FILE: GRIEVANCE

C.

Pursuant to the Prison Litigation Reform Act of 1986 (PLRA), inmates
must completely exhaust the Jail's internal grievance and appeals
processes prior to filing any complaint (i.e.. writ) with the court.

Inmates are not required to use the formal inmate grievance procedure
to submit a verbal or written emergency complaint.

1. Anemergency is a condition which, if processed through the normal
grievance timeframes, would subject the inmate to substantial risk of
personal injury, or cause other serious and irreparable harm.

2. Any emergency complaint {(as defined in section I(D)(1) of this
section) received by staff shall be forwarded immediately, without
substantive review, to the level at which corrective action can be
taken.

Staff receiving a grievance that describes activity which may be in
violation of the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003 (PREA) shall
immediately notify the on-duty Watch Commander. (Refer to Section
V1)

Inmates may file grievances and appeals directly to the Bureau
Commander when the content of the grievance is of a nature which
would pose a threat to the safety of the inmate, staff, or other inmates if
the grievance were filed through established procedures. (Refer to
Section VIIl.)

A grievance may be denied on procedural grounds, without addressing
the substantive issues . Whenever a submission is rejected, the inmate
shall be provided a written notice explaining the reason for the rejection.
(Refer to Section IX.)

Inmates may not grieve the decision on a previous grievance regarding
the same matter (i.e.. the results of a grievance may not be grieved)

The S_heriff’s Office does not accept or process grievances against
arresting agencies, judges, courts or other institutional facilities or
agencies outside the jurisdiction of the Fresno County Sheriff's Office
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I FILING A GRIEVANCE

A

Inmates are expected to make reasonable attempts to resolve a
complaint prior to submitting a grievance. Staff is to take an active role
in resolving complaints or problems. Problems that are unable to be
solved informally by staff through dialogue and discussion may be
addressed by following the procedures in this policy.

All grievances must be filed on an individual basis by the respective
inmate identifying the specific nature of the grievance. Inmates may
only pursue a grievance concerning a problem that affects the inmate
personally, with the following exceptions:

1. The inmate is so physically or emotionally handicapped as to be
incapable of filing a grievance.

2. The grievance involves the sexual abuse sexual misconduct, or
sexual harassment of another inmate.

3. The grievance involves staff misconduct.

If an inmate cannot complete the grievance form due to language.
physical, or competency and capacity barriers, another person (Jail staff
or another inmate) may assist in completing the form. However. the
inmate submitting the grievance must sign the grievance form
Translation services or other assistance for submission of a grievance
form for non-English speaking inmates or inmates who have difficulty
with reading and writing will be made available upon reguest.

Inmates may only file one issue on each grievance. Problems that arise
from the same incident, or involve a reasonable number of closely
related issues, may be submitted on one form. Any grievance that is
submitted with multiple unrelated issues shall be rejected and the inmate
shall be advised to use a separate form for each unrelated issue.

The grievance must be individual in nature, even though others may be
similarly affected. Each inmate is responsible to retain the duplicate
copy of their original grievance as receipt of submission Multiple
grievances that concern the same subject matter may be addressed in
one general published response by the Bureau Commander or
designee. The response shall be signed and posted in each affected
dayroom area. The published response shail be referenced on the
grievance response.
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1. REQUEST AND ROUTING OF INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM

A.

Inmates who wish to grieve a condition of confinement may submit an
Inmate Grievance Form (J-105) within fourteen (14) calendar days from
the date of the incident relating to the grievance, unless the condition or
Issue is ongoing. Failure to submit a grievance within 14 days will be
considered abandonment. The grievance response will note that the
inmate exceeded the timeframe and no action will be taken. Exceptions
shall be made for discipline grievances (refer to Section V) and
grievances regarding sexual abuse (refer to Section VI).

Inmate Grievance Forms are available from the housing floor officers.

The officer who provides the /nmate Grievance Form to the inmate shall
determine if the inmate’s grievance can be resolved at that time by
taking the appropriate action. If the grievance cannot be resolved at line
staff level, the inmate shall be provided with an Inmate Grievance Form.
The officer shall provide the necessary information or instructions for the
proper completion of the form.

The officer who accepts the completed inmate Grievance Form shall be
responsible to:

1. Ensure the inmate's portion is properly completed.
2. Determine if the grievance can be resolved at their level.

a. Ifthe grievance can be rectified, it shall be. An explanation as to
how the grievance was resolved shall be written in the
appropriate portion of the Inmate Grievance Form. The inmate
may withdraw the grievance by checking the appropriate box
and signing their name. However, the Inmate Grievance Form
must still be routed to the Distribution Room for statistical
purposes.

b. If the grievance cannot be rectified the appropriate box shall be
checked on the Inmate Grievance Form.

3. Sign, date and place their computer number on the form in a legible
manner.

4. Give the inmate their copy of the Inmate Grievance Form.
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5. The form shall be placed in the Grievance bin in the Distribution
Room prior to the end of the shift. However, if the inmate is
currently serving discipline time and the grievance is specific to the
rule violation for which the inmate is doing their time, or involves an
emergency grievance, the grievance shall be given to the on-duty
Watch Commander for immediate investigation and review.

E. The designated Grievance Coordinator or their relief (or the on-duty
Watch Commander, if the circumstances as deiineated in Section
{D)(1) apply) will be responsible to log the grievance in Offendertrak
and forward the grievance to the appropriate Lieutenant or Manager/
Supervisor for investigation. [Refer to Addendum A for the procedures
necessary to complete the Offendertrak entries. ]

F. The Lieutenant or Manager/Supervisor to whom the grievance is
forwarded shall assign the grievance for investigation and be
responsible to revise the grievance log with the name of the
investigator to whom it was assigned. An employee who appears to be
involved in the matter shall not participate in any capacity in the
resolution of the grievance.

V. GRIEVANCE PROCESS

A. Grievances shall be investigated and processed for review within a
reasonable amount of time after submission, usually within fourteen (14)
calendar days.

B. Based upon the findings of the investigation, the investigating staff
member shall make a recommendation to either sustain or not sustain
the inmate grievance.

1. If the grievance is found to be not sustained, an explanation for not
sustaining the grievance shall be indicated.

2. If the grievance is sustained, any action taken to remedy the
grievance shall be indicated.

C  The grievance and any documentation concerning the grievance along
with a recommendation from the investigating staff member. shall be
reviewed by the Lieutenant or Manager/Supervisor {or their designee),
who will make a determination to either sustain or not sustain the
grievance. If a grievance is sustained, the affected Lieutenant or

Page 6 of 13



FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
JAIL DIVISION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE: INMATE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE NO: E-140
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Manager/Supervisor shall be responsible to ensure the rectification of
the problem.

D. The completed grievance form shall be returned to the Grievance
Coordinator who will be responsible to:

1. Scan and log ail grievance responses, regardless of disposition (e g
sustained, not sustained, rejected).

2. Return the original signed form to the inmate to serve as notice of the
action taken concerning the matter.

E. An inmate who is dissatisfied with the response to a grievance may
appeal the grievance to the next level within five (5) calendar days.

V. DISCIPLINARY GRIEVANCES

A. Discipline grievances are limited to issues concerning the discipline
procedure or violations of due process rights, not the outcome of the
discipline. For example, an inmate may file a disciplinary grievance if
their hearing was given by an officer who witnessed or was directly
involved in the violation, or the hearing was not offered within the
established time parameters. Inmates may not grieve the resuits of the
hearing.

B. In an effort to thwart attempts to impede the disciplinary process,
grievances submitted concerning discipline issues must be submitted
within forty-eight (48) hours from the time the rule violation hearing
process is completed and the inmate is notified of the outcome.

C. If the inmate is currently serving discipline time and the grievance is
specific to the rule violation for which the inmate is doing their time, the
grievance shall be given to the on-duty Watch Commander for
immediate investigation and review.

D. If adiscipline grievance is sustained and the inmate is currently serving
discipline time (and the grievance is specific to the rule violation for
which the inmate is doing their time), the inmate shall be removed from
discipline and copies of the grievance shall be forwarded to the
Population Management Unit. The Watch Commander shall ensure that
the designated Information Technology personnel are notified o
expunge the associated Offendertrak records.
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E

Population Management shall be responsible to make any appropriate
transfers, and cancel all corresponding discipline events.

VI SEXUAL ABUSE GRIEVANCES

A.

B

There shall be no time limit on when an inmate may submit a grievance
regarding an allegation of sexual abuse.

Third parties, including fellow inmates, staff members, family members,
attorneys, and outside advocates, shall be permitted to assist inmates in
filing requests for administrative remedies relating to allegations of
sexual abuse, and shall also be permitted to file such requests on behalf
of inmates.

1. If a third party files such a request on behalf of an inmate. the
Watch Commander may require as a condition of processing the
request that the alleged victim agree to have the request filed on
their behalf, and may also require the alleged victim to personally
pursue any subsequent steps in the administrative remedy process

2. Ifthe inmate declines to have the request processed on their behalf.
that decision shall be documented.

An inmate may file an emergency grievance if they believe they are
subject to a substantial risk of imminent sexual abuse.

1. After receiving an emergency grievance alleging an inmate is
subject to a substantial risk of imminent sexual abuse, the grievance
shall be immediately forwarded to the on-duty Watch Commander,
who shall log and assign the grievance for investigation.

2. The initial response and final decision shall document the
determination of whether the inmate is in substantial risk of
imminent sexual abuse and the action taken in response to the
emergency grievance.

An inmate may be disciplined for filing a grievance related to alleged
sexual abuse only where it can be demonstrated that the inmate filed the
grievance in bad faith.
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VI

VIl

MEDICAL GRIEVANCES

A

Medical grievances are limited to issues concerning timely and adequate
care, not medications or the type of care.

Due to the health and safety issues associated with medical grievances
inmates who file repetitive medical grievances claiming "absent medical
concern” shall continue to be considered, despite their repetitious nature
They can, however, be limited to one grievance per week

SENSITIVE ISSUES

A,

If the inmate reasonably believes the issue is sensitive and the inmate
safety or well-being would be placed in danger if the information became
known, the inmate may submit the information directly to the appropriate
Bureau Commander in a sealed envelope marked “Confidential” The
inmate shall explain, in writing, the reason for not submitting a grievance
to custody staff. If the Bureau Commander agrees that the information
is sensitive, the Bureau Commander shall direct an investigation as
appropriate.

1. Sensitive issues shall be handled in a confidential manner.

2. The grievance form shall not be returned to the inmate.

If the Bureau Commander determines that the matter is appropriate for
handling through the grievance procedure, the letter may be returned to
the inmate with instructions to the inmate to make use of and foliow the
proper grievance procedure.

REJECTION

A

Any grievance or appeal that does not meet any requirement may be
rejected and returned to the inmate without investigation.

A grievance may be denied on procedural grounds, without addressing
the substantive issues for any of the following reasons. The grievance:

1. Was not submitted within the established time parameters.

2. ls not legible.
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3. Is not properly completed or is lacking specific details.

4. Is incomprehensible.

5. Was already grieved by the inmate or by anocther inmate and
resolved.

G. Is grieving an action not yet taken.

7. Contains unrelated issues that should be presented in separate
grievances.

8 Does not concern a problem that affects the inmate personally

9. Fails to request relief or requests relief that is unclear or not
available.

10. Concerns a matter that is not within the jurisdicticn of the Jail
Division or the Fresno County Sheriff's Office.

11. Or in any other way fails to comply with the provisions of the inmate
grievance procedure.

C. When a submission is rejected on procedural grounds, the grievance
shall be logged as usual, however, the applicable reason for not
processing the grievance shall be indicated by the reviewing Lieutenant/
Manager and the grievance returned to the inmate. If the defect on
which the rejection is based is correctable, the inmate shall be provided
a reasonable time extension within which to correct the defect and
resubmit the grievance or appeal, if necessary. Ordinarily, five (5)
calendar days from the date of return to the inmate is reasonable for
resubmission.

D When deciding whether to reject a submission, the reviewing Lieutenant/
Manager should be flexible, keeping in mind that the prnimary purpose of
the grievance system is to solve problems and be responsive to issues
inmates raise. Thus. for example, consideration should be given to
accepting a grievance or appeal that raises a sensitive or problematic
Issue. even though that submission may be somewhat untimely.

Page 10 of 13



FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
JAIL DIVISION POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

TITLE: INMATE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE NO: E-140

FILE: GRIEVANCE

X. ABUSE OF THE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A

Inmates who abuse the grievance system may be subjected to criminal.
civil, disciplinary, and/or administrative action, depending on the nature
of the abuse. A grievance may be denied without addressing the
substantive issues for any of the following reasons. The grievance:

1. Contains profanity, insults, or racial slurs {uniless included as an
alleged direct quote of another party).

2. Contains a threat of serious bodily injury to a specific individual,
3. Is considered to be frivolous, malicious or harassing.

4. Demonstrates a pattern of abuse of the grievance system.

A demonstrated pattern of abuse of the grievance procedure may be
established if the inmate files:

1. Cumulative and/or repetitious grievances.
Knowingly false statements.

Factually incredible grievances, or those clearly devoid of merit

ol

An excessive number of unfounded, frivolous, or otherwise abusive
grievances.

5. Two(2) or more emergency grievances per month which are deemed
net to be emergencies.

If an inmate files a grievance as listed in (A) or (B) above, the grievance
shall be logged as usual, however, the applicable reason for not
processing the grievance shall be indicated, and the grievance returned
to the inmate. The inmate will not be given additional time to resubmit
the grievance in the proper form.

Inmates are limited to four (4) unfounded or frivolous grievances in a
week, eight (8) in a calendar month, or twenty (20) in any 180
consecutive days, if the current grievance is not substantial. A week is
defined as Sunday through Saturday. The reason why a grievance has
been considered frivolous shall be documented.
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E. If alife, health or safety situation arises whereby there is a valid reason
to submit more than four (4) grievances in one week. eight (8) in a
calendar month, or twenty (20) in any 180 consecutive days, the inmate
must clearly state in writing the reason for submission of the grievance
above the number restricted. If the on-duty Watch Commander
determines that these reasons are not Clear. concise. or valid for
submission of an additional grievance, the grievance will be returned to
the inmate denied.

Xt APPEAL

A. Aninmate who is not satisfied with the response received may submit an
Inmate Grievance Appeal form within five (5) calendar days from the
date of receipt.

B.  The scope of the original grievance cannot be expanded. No additional
information may be submitted unless the information was unavailable to
the inmate at the time the original grievance was filed and the
information is directly related to the alleged issue being grieved.

C. The Bureau Commander shall review the grievance, the investigation,
and the response signed by the reviewing Lieutenant/Manager The
Bureau Commander may return the grievance to the appropriate
Lieutenant or Manager for additional investigation.

D. Within twenty (20) workdays, the Bureau Commander or designee shall
issue a written response to the inniate which either affirms or reverses
the decision of the Lieutenant or Manager. Should the Bureau
Commander reverse the decision of the Lieutenant or Manager, the
Bureau Commander shall provide the inmate with written notification of
the corrective action to be taken.

E. The decision of the Bureau Commander shall be final and constitutes
exhaustion of all remedies within the agency.
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X1 PROTECTION AGAINST REPRISAL

A. Retaliation or threat of retaliation for use of the inmate grievance
procedure is strictly prohibited. The inmate may pursue any alleged or
threatened retaliation through the inmate grievance procedure.

B. Adverse action shall not be taken against any inmate for use of the
grievance procedure unless the inmate uses the grievance for the
following purposes:

1. To communicate a threat to a specific individual or to the security of
the facility.

2. To make a complaint knowing that it is false, malicious. or made in
bad faith. (Failure of an inmate to substantiate his/her grievance
allegations shall not, by itself, be used as grounds to initiate
disciplinary action against the inmate. )

Page 13 of 13



Exhibit C



NAME ]

BOOKING#: . = O =T ¢

HOUSING LOCATION: FACILITY % Py

REQUEST (Use the GREEN request form for medical issues.) Check only ONE per request:

FLOOR/SECURITY OFFICERS

Wheri is my next COURT DATE?
[ twould like a GRIEVANCE FORM
fwould like @ HAIRCUT (once per monih)
L Pwouid ke to be an INMATE WORKER
{1 1wouid like a LEGAL ENVELOPE

fwouid like a MANILA LEGAL ENVELOPE (must have legal
matenals ready 6 mail)

[T} 1would ike to use the NAIL CLIPPERS
£ twould like to modify my VISITING LIST
L. lwouid ke a 1381 FORM (senterced

ith out-of-county warrant)

[ Other

LAUNDRY SUPERVISOR

L] fwould like to request a CLOTHING EXCHANGE (provide reason
for request and size needed or request will not be processed)

& my BLANKET {and il's been more than

LEGAL RESEARCH
1 1 would tike s WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

[ VC 41500 FORM (to dismiss non-felony traffic citations) -
must be sent to CDC/CYA

T LETTER OF MODIFICATION

T PROOF OF SERVICE

_. OTHER

CLASSIFICATION/POPULATION MANAGEMENT

{1 1 would like to request a CLASSIFICATION REVIEW
(refer to the Inmate Handbook for review guideline)

1 Other

Request L M€ OENCUACE CHRIST ed TV A o 3T

_ JiD#

_ FLOOR _ .

e INMATE REQUEST FORM

... DATEOFBIRTH_ . 4-3%\-C& o
_Feoé%  DATE_9 -93-173

o PODICELL & - 3

RECORDS

[ twould like to talk to my PAROLE AGENT
coc#

Agents Name
L] Pwould like to talk to my PROBATION OFFICER

Probation Officer's Name

] Other

DETENTION PROGRAMS

L] lwould like to find out what classes | can sign up for

{1 would like to receive a copy of the “What's Available?” brochure
L{ Pwouid like a list of local drug and batterer's treatment programs
{1 1would like 10 attend AAINA

(] 1 would like to attend EDUCATION classes

il 1would like to be visited by a Chaptain
] Other

1 1would like to request a PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS form.
Used for blocking telephone calls to your physician, religious
advisor or out-ol-town attorney. Submitting false or misieading
information will be subject to disciptine and having your phone-
blocking privileges revoked.

OTHER

X Use the space provided below,

PROr A RARR| 1S TEGQUESTED.

THE CHRISTIAW CHAPLAIN MAS Mor HELP. PLEASE ACTIds r;/f»m,csE FOOD 72 A WKOSHER

YOO M) ALCORLAMNCE. OITH TEmLS M LA, Y CoMURRSATION S SLERARTEC WY

&g = T P e BN A e e — Py - ”
PHE PR AR H S > Me COUITED STATES COMTY T Trod) AL DREESAN AF EE L {Guoads.

-

Response ..

THLAADE. O

B can lonks fou

g =5y J. J)
5; H<n

- Clabod

her e

c/ =R <np

‘I(.pﬂ-..,.’]f

Reguest Answered By:

(‘/.'1 Py s /{{7 A’i}{j
> AT = &
Srec o (14 '}7:’(’7 L)

“ry

it ol AT

1465 {Rey. M1 E <2 )L F C'ga%nmiiyﬁier (0%1 -//’7(/24_ F oz f?"/of/._ﬁr—-‘ /’Mlé‘gf\ /\{2/
Teen sl 7o & Too bisr 6AC S0, (O s

o2/ 23 )1 3

So You know,



Exhibit D



- L.ogged by ML’ 0-?_“%

FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM

ETATE §'

KASTIS DIMITRIOS Foo 169 O0B36B¥S AT-H-D-3| FEDERAL
Inmate’s name as booked (last, first, middie) JID Number Booking Number racility/Floor/Cell Federal Y/N
Name of Employee(s) (if involved in grievance): Title/Rank
Name of Witness(es): Housing Location - Facility/Floor/Cell
Date, Time and Location of incident Relating to Grievance:

:—JZ. Py TC IRLMATE :\.‘;L\g\f_“:j & CR 1‘-02*'1.“?'3( YVIEALS ¢ A ,s:aEh.:l'-".L__
Type of Grievance. Limit one grievable issue per Grievance Form. Check one of the following:
Tl Classification [0 Disciplinary J Mail Mental Health [ Officer Conduct [] Sexual Abuse
T} Clething/Bedding (] Food ] Maintenance Miscellaneous [0 Property [0 Telephone

{7 Commissar ] Legai Senvices [ Medical 1 Mone [ sanitation [ visiting
b Y

‘ot have fourteen (14; calendar days from the date the incident occurred to submit a grievance. Exceptions shall be made for discipline grievances
(iimited to 48-hours from the time of notification of the hearing outcome) and grievances ragarding sexual abuse (no time limitation).

Sisc pitne yrievances are iimited te issues concernirg the discipline procedure or violations of due process rights, not the outcome of the discipline.
Medical griavancas are lirnited 1o issuss concemning timely and adequate care, not medications or the type of care.

Filing repeiitive, cumulative and/or frivolous grievances may result in the restriction of your right fo file further grievances

You nay net greve the decision on a previous grievance regarding the same matter.

Describe the imiportant details about the probiern in a clsar and understandable manner Indicate the events, reasons, and relevant information thatled you tc

fie this grievance. State all relief that you are seexing (i.e , whatacuon or outcome do you wani?). Use and attach additional paper, if necessary. Inclide anv
rRUOT auUmpers, as applicabie.

EBECENTLY \ MALE A DECISION TO0 PRACTICE THE RELIGION ©F 0NY CHOICE * TEwWDISm, ORLERU AL

TR STAEE €F Y. RECISIOR. AND RESUBSTED A CHANGE 7O _KOSHER MEALS. THE PESFes &

]

WAS_A BATHES PATHETc" EXClisE PRowibEL. R THE CHEISTIAN TRk CHAPLAN  REPRESERNTISG
THE.IML'S PosiTios, _K\S.EE_Ez(&J.BIZ_A_.).,. —

THIS COUWTEY wWAS CREATED RY PEOPLE ESCAPIN) TvEANMDY | WHISHING TO PEACTICE THE
EELIGIon oF THEIR CHOICR . | EXPECT THIS JOIL TO SHOW PESVECT Fht Uk Comcry: TuZrCnl AnD

b -~ N

Yy 1Ty = Y s~ s v ’ - i -
12 Wl S 2l RS . uf A

Qa2 T DR R SRS e n DI e, Apcle CEQCIDE WA 02T KDSHIEE MEALS |
\WETEAD OF PROMIBITING ME OF THE FEEE SACERCISE cF My BELGIon) 10 violnTroa) oF poY._
FEIRSET AmegiomibannT SIGHZS

| CERTIFY THESE STATEMENTS TO BE TF]U.EVAND ACCU

RATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY.
N

oo Date JO-25-13  TimeSubmited: |} 4Opng

wirned to you for completion prior to the initiation of an investigation.

) ] ¥
Signature of Inmate: /_*__ s
NOTE: If this form ot been properly Completed, it wi

TO BE COMPLETED BY ACCEPTING STAFF MEMEER ONLY

I was able to rectify the inmare's grievance and took the following action:

Computer Number Date Time/Shift Received
The above action is acceptable 1o me and | would like to withdraw my grisvance:

Signature of Receiving Officer

Signature of inmate:

X 1am ugable 10 esolvs the grievance a1 my leve!
D2 45249 253 139 A

Signature of Receiving Officer Cornputer Number Date Time/Shiff Peceived

J-105 A _Inmate Grievance Form (Rev. 10/13)
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Inmaie’'s Name Kastis, Dimitrios
JID Number 7001169

Grievance Number: 2013100134

INMATE GRIEVANCE REVIEW REPORT

Investigating Staff Member’s Investigation and Recommendation: Inmate Kastis admits that he recently decided 0
pursue Judaism. Per Detention Policy E-185 "Religicus Diets”. The inmate must be a practicing member of a recog
religious community and be able to provide information regarding therr religious affiliation, clergy and place of worship
purpose of verification. Inmate Kastis is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he has been practicing
his Jewish Faith to verify his affiliation. Furthermore, the US Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Prisons "Religious
Beliefs and Practice Technical Referance Manual" provides the following guidelines with regards to conversion to Judaism
"Conversion must be accomphished with the approval and in the presence of a rabbinical court, consisting of three rabbinical
authorities. The ritual of conversion must be preceded by the study of Judaism, an affirmation of its basic principles of faitn
and a sincere resolution to observe its precepts and practices each day. The conversion must take place with the incividuai's
voluntary clear consent and intention to observe Judaism's precepts. There can be nothing which could call into question the
convert's sincerity. Accordingly. it is customary not fo perform conversions in Cerrectional Facilities. Providing
reseource matenal is acceplabie. Upon release from custody, the inmate may choose to continue his/her st
subsequently arrange for a conversion with appropriate Rabbinica! direction and supervision.”

Inmates request for a Kosher Meal is denied based on his inabiity to provide the information necessary to verfy his affiiation
with the Jewish faith. Inmate has also been informed that based on the information above, the local Rabbi will not support the
inmates request for a Kosher Diet based on his desire to convert to Judaism, but will provide study materials if requested
The current meals served in the Detention Facilities contain no Pork, and therefore are adequate to meet the dietary neads of
an individual pursuing the teachings of the Jewish Faith

Not Sustained

- i

i i
10/29/13 . Michelle LeFors : Offender Programs Manager | 0269
Date i Name of Investigating Staff Member . Title/Rank of Investigating Staff Member | Computer #

Lieutenant or Manager/Supervisor's Review and Findings:

Agrees with decision,

[:3 Disagrees with decision. If disagrees, reason(s) for disagreement and action taken

Date | D. Kurtze ;‘_}_J | Titie/Rank

Computer §

IF YOU ARE NOT SATISFIED WITH THE RESPONSE, you may submit an Appeal within five (5} calendar
days from the date of receipt. Appeal forms are available from the housing officers upon request.

J-105A
Rev. 10/13

-

f i
Scanned and Forwarded to Inmate Q byl g !i»’jj_ [g

S

¥ 1initials /Date | '
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)

NAME ROBERT L SORENFE A/

INMATE REQUEST FORM

DATEOFBIRTH 0©g-//~7 7

BOOKING # [2 4 Y5/ JID #:

HOUSING LOCATION: FACILITY _ /AT

1393216

DATE _F-23-43

FLOOR 4

POD/CELL PO Y

REQUEST (Use the GREEN request form for medical issues.) Check only ONE per request:

FLOOR/SECURITY OFFICERS

When is my next COURT DATE?

| would like a GRIEVANCE FORM

| would like a HAIRCUT (once per month)
| would like to be an INMATE WORKER

| would like a LEGAL ENVELOPE

| would fike a MANILA LEGAL ENVELOPE (must have legal
materials ready to mail)

| would like to use the NAIL CLIPPERS
| would like to modify my VISITING LIST
| would like a 1381 FORM (sentenced with out-of-county warrant)

Other

nDuan oo oo

LAUNDRY SUPERVISOR

[J 1 would like to request a CLOTHING EXCHANGE (provide reason
for request and size needed or request will not be processed)

] 1 would like to exchange my BLANKET (and it's been more than
90 days)

LEGAL RESEARCH
| would fike a WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS

VC 41500 FORM (to dismiss non-felony traffic citations) -
must be sent to CDC/CYA

LETTER OF MODIFICATION
PROOF OF SERVICE
OTHER

QO B8040

CLASSIFICATION/POPULATION MANAGEMENT

[ 1would like to request a CLASSIFICATION REVIEW
(refer to the Inmate Handbook for review guideline)

[] Other

RECORDS

[J 1 would like to taik to my PAROLE AGENT
CDC#

Agenl's Name

[J 1would like to talk to my PROBATION OFFICER

Probation Officer's Name

[0 other

DETENTION PROGRAMS

[ Iwould like to find out what classes | can sign up for

[ 1 would like to receive a copy of the "What's Available?" brochure
[ 1would like a list of local drug and batterer's treatment programs
[ 1'would like to attend AA/NA

[J 1would like to attend EDUCATION classes

[ 1would like to be visited by a Chaplain

[J Other

SERVICES UNIT

[ 1would like to request a PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS form.
Used for blocking telephone calls to your physician, religious
advisor or out-of-town attorney. Submitting false or misleading
information will be subject to dlsmpllne and havmg your phone-
blocking privileges revoked.

OTHER

M Use the space provided below.

Request & 0w D )ik TO SEE A RABEL L HavE DECIPED TO Josns THE JEw/fH RE(LEmnats
I wovio AL50 KEQUEST TO START RErirymic  KOSHEEL DIFT PLEASE, ThAste iy
)

A DALY ,z)aa; uT’L cOrR AT BOUS

Je i< F MM@M@M]‘
‘hehboalof Evesno oI coastold) \ 4 tuley 2 Jeary pré

=Va. Y. "M. CNA ¥ 4 h‘\ ”‘5"‘\ '—'/0
RequestAnswered By: Il-nt)l.. ('M 9\1,72’0 //M Date: 9/23/17

Gl N ts5ve bl Dyete b convet bane s Fresny




Exhibit G



Gricvarcs 4 _= ‘Q’o ‘3 ] 62’/!3;
Logjed by H{_{ _.© 2&2__0{*.

FRESNO COUNTY SHER!IFF'S OFFICE
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM

S0RENVSEN, ROBERT | 139321 % (2494451 NI-Y4- Doy N__
Inmate's name as booked (last, first, middie) JID Mumber Booking Number Facility/Floor/Cell Federal Y/N
Name of Employee(s) (if involved in grievance): Title/Rank
Name of Witness(es): Housing Location - Facility/Floor/Cell

Mzig, Time and Location of Incident Re'ating to Grievance:
REPLY TO INMATE. REQVEST FOR KOSHER MEALS : DENMIAL

Tvpe of Grievaao = Limit one grievable issue per Grievance Form. Check one of the milowing:

L Classidication L1 Uisciplinary 3 Mail [J Menia! Healtr [0 Officer Cenduct [J Sexual Abuse
I"] Clothir g/Bediding . Froa [J Maintenance [H Miscellanaous [ Property [ Telephore
{3 Coramissacy ] ogal Sarvices O Mesical 0O Money [J Sanitation O visiting

vau have fourteen {14, calendar days from the date the incigent occurred to submit a grievance. Exceptions shall be made for discipline grievances
(limitec to 48 Yinurs from the {me of netilication of the hearing outcoime) and grievances regarding sexucl abuse (no time limitation).

Discioline ynievano2e are tmived « issues concerning the discipline procedure o viclations of due process rights, not the outcome of the discipline.
Medical gravancss ars limited to issues concerning timely and adequate care, nct inedicaticns or the type of care.

S g 1enertive, curmulale @ andler frivolous grievances may result in the rastriction of your right to file furlther grievances.

Y may not grieve the dedcision on a previcus grievance regarding the same maiter.

(:ac e 16 nportant details aboui the probiem in a clear and understandable manner. Indicate the events, reasons, and relevant information that lac you: @
tta tnis grievaince. Stae all relief that you are seeking (i ., what action or cutcome do you want?). Use and aitach additional papar, it necessary. Inciude anv
renon fuinh s, as annlicatbie:

T _RECENTLY. PEQIDEDR. IC. fRACTICE. JEW, DL;.JLJ, AS MYy RELIEION. T IVFORMED JARIL STAFF

QF MY PECISION L. REGVE STED A CHARGE, 110 PIET B KOSHER MEPM S, ORSER 145 THE

FARTICIJLAR DIET REGVIREMELTL CF JEwRIM KEL(Cron., THE Ri voa SE _FRupl _THE ( HBLin
WAS DISTURBIMG T ME , 115 AS_IF HE |§ TRINE O DISORAGE ME FRIM FPRACTICE THE. .
EENICIOl GF. MY CHOWCE W HICH wWou/lR. BE. A _COMNSTITUTIONAL. ViolaTion TO
PRACTICE THE RELLGIoN OF MY CHOICE A PRI LDE. _KOSHER INEBLLTHAT 50 1Ly .
RE(16101 _PRACTICES,, PLEASE. Do nIT DEPRIVE ME _COF MY Fzzrr HPELPIBE i le J2, And O

MT PEFRIVE HE OF My REUGIVVC RIEHTS Anp PRACTICES . THAnK You

i CERTIFY THESE STATEMENTS TO BE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJIURY.

Signature of Inmate- % / s &7 2 ) Date:_[Q =25 = /3 TimeSubmitea: /375
NOTE: !f this form has not been properly completed it will ba returned to you for completion prior to the initiation of an investigation.

TO BE COMPLETED BY ACCEPTING STAFF MEMBER ONLY

| was able to rectity the inmate's grievance and took the following actior

Signature of Receiving Officer Computer Number Date Time/Shift Received

The above action is acceptaple to me and.i would fike to-withdrew my gnevance: -

Signature of inmate:

x |am unabls to resolva the grisvance st my lavel

5 ki “__AS’Q-‘? pagey 8 vl

Signaturs of Receiving Officer o ‘ . Lomi:u'er Nuraber Date - Time/Skfft Recaved

J-105 A _inmate Grievance Form (Rev. 10/13)



Exhibit H



inmate's Name: Sorensen, Robert
JiD Number: 1393218
Grievance Number: 2013100132

INMATE GRIEVANCE REVIEW REPORT

investigating Staff Member’s Investigation and Recommendation: Inmate Sorensen admits that he recently decided to
pursue Judaism. Per Detention Policy E-185 "Religious Diets": The inmate must be a practicing member of a recognized
refigious community and be able to provide information regarding their religious affiliation, clergy and place of waorship for the
purpose of verification. Inmate Sorensen is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he has been
practicing his Jewish Faith to verify his affiliation. Furthermore, the US Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Prisons
"Religious Beliefs and Practice Technical Reference Manual" provides the following guidelines with regards to conversion to
Judaism: "Conversion must be accomplished with the approval and in the presence of a rabbinical court, consisting of three
rabbinical authorities. The ritual of conversion must be preceded by the study of Judaism, an affirmation of its basic principles
of faith, and a sincere resolution to observe its precepts and practices each day. The conversion must take place with the
individual's voluntary clear consent and intention to observe Judaism's precepts. There can be nothing which could call into
question the convert's sincerity. Accordingly, it is customary not to perform conversions in Correctional Facilities Providing
study and resource material is acceptable. Upon release from custody, the inmate may choose te continue hisfher studies
and subsequently arrange for a conversion with appropriate Rabbinical direction and supervision "

inmates request for 2 Kosher Meal is denied based on his inability to provide the information necessary to verify his affiliation
with the Jewish faith. Inmate has also been informed that based on the information above, the local Rabbi will not support the
inmates request for a Kosher Diet based on his desire to convert to Judaism, but will provide study materials if requested
The current meals served in the Detention Facilities contain no Pork, and therefore are adequate to meet the dietary needs of
an individual pursuing the teachings of the Jewish Faith.

Not Sustained

10/29/13 Michelle LeFors Offender Programs Manager i 0269
Date . Name of Investigating Staff Member Title/Rank of Investigating Staff Member

Lieutenant or Manager/Supervisor’s Review and Findings:

E Agrees with decision.

C] Disagrees with decision. If disagrees, reason(s) for disagreement and action taken:

10-29-13 NI IS Lt | 0622

Date D. Kurtze ' < | Title/Rank

| Computer #

IF YOU ARE NOT SATISFIED WITH THE RESPONSE, you may submit an Appeal within five (5) calendar
days from the date of receipt. Appeal forms are available from the housing officers upon request.

T e :
J-105A Scanned and Forwarded {o Inmate \-“?'1 L 0 LD b il
Rev. 10/13

Initials / Date



Exhibit |



INMATE REQUEST FORM J ‘
/
NAME Ruck & plomliee DATEOFBIRTH__ 2-R S = / Q7%
BOOKING # /2372 7¢ JD#_ O F9082 7 DATE_/0~/35-/3
HOUSING LOCATION: FACILITY __ A/ FLooR 4 PODICELL D -35
REQUEST (Use the GREEN request form for medical issues.) Check only ONE per request:
FLOOR/SECURITY OFFICERS RECORDS
[ Whenis my next COURT DATE? [0 1 would like to talk to my PAROLE AGENT
[] 1would like a GRIEVANCE FORM 2 cbc#
Agent's Name
[J 1would like a HAIRCUT (once per month) [ 1 would like to talk to my PROBATION OFFICER
[] | would like to be an INMATE WORKER
Probation Officer’'s Name

] 1would like a LEGAL ENVELOPE [ Other
[ Iwould like a MANILA LEGAL ENVELOPE (must have legal

materials ready to mail) DETENTION PROGRAMS
[0 Vwoild s teuse the NAIL CLIPPERS [0 1would like to find out what classes | can sign up for
O Yook ke to miodify my. VISTTING LIST [] 1 would like to receive a copy of the “What's Available?” brochure
[] Ywould fikea 1384 FORM (sentancad with otit:oh-county werran) [0 1 would like a list of local drug and batterer's treatment programs
Ll ‘Other [ 1 would like to attend AA/NA
LAUNDRY SUPERVISOR [0 ! would like to attend EDUCATION classes
[J 1would like to request a CLOTHING EXCHANGE (provide reason [0 1 would like to be visited by a Chaplain

for request and size needed or request will not be processed)

[] Other

[0 1 would like to exchange my BLANKET (and it's been more than

90 days) SERVICES UNIT
LEGAL RESEARCH ] 1 would like to request a PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS form.

Used for blocking telephone calls to your physician, religious
[] I would like a WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS advisor or out-of-town attorney. Submitting false or misleading
s L formation will be subject to discipline and having your phone-

[0 vcC 41500 FORM (to dismiss non-felony traffic citations) - infor s

must be sent to CDC/CYA blocking privileges revoked.
[ LETTER OF MODIFICATION OTHER
[] PROOF OF SERVICE Xu% the space provided below.
[ OTHER
CLASSIFICATION/POPULATION MANAGEMENT ATTENTION 4 CHABRLA)Y (3]

] 1 would like to request a CLASSIFICATION REVIEW V Léo 2 < "
(refer to the Inmate Handbook for review guideline) W (’0/ V\ w 14 ) l"ﬁ ~
[0 Other

Request — | AnN A A$Eu) COMUERT 70 THE JTEuriSH REINGION o
Plpael AOTUST MY D/ATERY NEED 70 KOSHER Fool .\A»ab PREOUIGE ME

W TH THE a0AME ArlD ARDDEESS of 7THE EARE L THAT FAIBIES /AMATIES.
ALSO PROU IDE ME W ITH ARY, HEBEEe MATERIAL Yo MIGHT AAUJE, q.g_x_iy__;
Response /%,{{'(4 Z/ /{k) n< / ’/é WMﬁdf—("c)M U/.{ C W g

acQM Evresnop o0 BAlban
_zzzg_ggﬁiz/ evd) A ¢an ve M S f <1

= o, s o [ 245722 i
2528 CAE T3 T2 Z—° / /
Request Answered By' J Q_ Date: /U Z 7// )

P R Tl O



Exhibit J



Grievance #

Logged by
FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
INMATE GRIEVANCE FORM
el O & « Ruelk € /{287 A 370 /AT 7 VT
Inmate’s name as booked (last, first, middie) JID Number Booking Number Facility/Floor/Cell Federal Y/N
Name of Employee(s) (if involved in grievance): Title/Rank
Name of Witness(es): Housing Location - Facility/Floor/Cell
Date, Time and Location of Incident Relating to Grievance:
Type of Grievance. Limit one grievable issue per Grievance Form. Check one of the following:
[ Classification [J Disciplinary O Mail (] Mental Health O Officer Conduct O Sexual Abuse
[ Clothing/Bedding  [J Food [0 Maintenance Miscellaneous O Property [ Telephone
[J Commissary O Legal Services [0 Medical [0 Money [J Sanitation O visiting

You have fourteen (14) calendar days from the date the incident occurred to submit a grievance. Exceptions shall be made for discipline grievances
(limited to 48-hours from the time of notification of the hearing outcome) and grievances regarding sexual abuse (no time limitation).

Discipline grievances are limited to issues concerning the discipline procedure or violations of due process rights, not the outcome of the discipline.
Medical grievances are limited to issues concerning timely and adequate care, not medications or the type of care.

Filing repetitive, cumulative and/or frivolous grievances may result in the restriction of your right to file further grievances.

You may not grieve the decision on a previous grievance regarding the same matter.

Describe the important details about the problem in a clear and understandable manner. Indicate the events, reasons, and relevant information that led you to
file this grievance. State all relief that you are seeking (i.e., what action or outcome do you want?). Use and attach additional paper, if necessary. Include any
repont numbers, as applicable:

I CERTIFY THESE STATEMENTS TO BE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY.

-

Signature of Inmate:__~" " - “R_ il R Date:_/~ Tl ; Time Submitted;
NOTE: If this form has not been properly completed, it will be returned to you for completion prior to the initiation of an investigation.

TO BE COMPLETED BY ACCEPTING STAFF MEMBER ONLY

| was able to rectify the inmate's grievance and took the following action:

Signature of Receiving Officer Computer Number Date Time/Shift Received

The above action is acceptable to me and | would like to withdraw my grievance:

Signature of inmate:

7% 1am unable to resolve the grievance at my level

i ” P /

] I A L 1 \ 11 Sy 8 — /1 )

[ S LIV S oo | .‘/j,r"f o 007 F LR
Signature of Receiving Officer Computer Number Date Time/Shift Received

J-105 A _Inmate Grievance Form (Rev. 10/13)
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inmate's Name: Plumlee, Buck
JID Number: 0890827
Grievance Number: 2013110143

INMATE GRIEVANCE REVIEW REPORT

Investigating Staff Member's Investigation and Recommendation: Inmate Plumlee admits that he recently decided to
pursue Judaism. Per Detention Policy E-185 "Religious Diets" The inmate must be a practicing member of a recognized
religious community and be able to provide information regarding their religious affiliation, clergy and place of worship for the
purpose of verification. Inmate Plumlee is unable to provide the name of a Rabbi or synagogue where he has been practicing
his Jewish Fairth to verify his affilitation. Furthermore, the US Department of Justice. Federal Bureau of Prisons "Religious
Beliefs and Practice Technical Reference Manual" provides the following guidelines with regards to conversion to Judaism:
"Conversion must be accomplished with the aproval and in the presence of a rabbinical court, consisting of three rabbinical
authorities. The ritual of conversion must be preceded by the study of Judaism, an affirmation of its basic principles of faith,
and a sincere resolution to observe its precepts and practices each day. The conversion must take place with the individual's
voluntary clear consent and intention to observe Judaism's precepts. There can be nothing which could call into question the
convert's sincerity. Accordingly, it is cusomary not to perform conversions in Correctional Facilities. Providing study and
resource material is acceptable. Upon release from custody, the inmate may choose to continue his/her studies and
subsequently arrange for a conversion with appropriate Rabbinical direction and supervision.”

Inmates request for a Kosher Meal is denied based on his inablility to provide the information necessary to verify his affiliation
with the Jewish faith. The local Rabbi will not support the inmates request for a Kosher Diet based solely on his desire to
convert to Judaisim.

Not Sustained

11/20/13 | Michelle LeFors Offender Programs Manager { 0269

Date | Name of Investigating Staff Member Title/Rank of Investigating Staff Member ! Computer #
Lieutenant or Manager/Supervisor’s Review and Findings:

59 Agrees with decision.

D Disagrees with decision. If disagrees, reason(s) for disagreement and action taken:

fl=e=12 /"Gﬁfn/ Cﬂ'f&ft— | D T
Date (Type Name of Person Reviewing) | Titie/Rank LisuTEwanT Cormnputer #

IF YOU ARE NOT SATISFIED WITH THE RESPONSE, you may submit an Appeal within five (5) calendar
days from the date of receipt. Appeal forms are available from the housing officers upon request.

J-105A
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Rev. 10/13

initials / Date
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FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
INMATE GRIEVANCE APPEAL FORM

FPlumiec  Huek  EulrenE CEyo8E-7 /RAGCTY NI-94- pD-3%
Inmate’s name as booked (last, first, middle) JID Number Booking Number Facility/Floor/Cell

Inmate Grievance Form # 5\’ c/3 /rers t/3
The number is found in the upper right hand comner of the form which you appeal. It is not necessary to submit your grievance with the appeal.

The appeal must be submitted within five (5) days from the date that the grievance response was returned to you.

The scope of the original grievance cannot be expanded. No additional information may be submitted uniess the information was unavailable at the time
the original grievance was filed and the information is directly related to the issue being grieved.

The Bureau Commander will review the grievance appeal. The decision of the Bureau Commander is final, and constitutes exhaustion of all remedies
available within the Fresno County Sheriff's Office.

Reason for Appeal. List the reason(s) why the prior grievance decision is unacceptable:

R TR\ CTAFF

VEGAA MEALS ~R wosuEk s tBa1 8 Fel Mugiinae,
UERETS TO O \Soe At e T F ) EunT )
STANDARDS,

| CERTIFY THESE STATEMENTS TO BE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY.

5 =2 : L AM
Signature of Inmate: &;(‘/74’ J%&.‘-—,f 1_(4/ pate: 7/~ &8 - 43 Timesubmitted: /:C ¥ e

Bureau Commander’s Final Decision:
[ Agrees with decision.

[0 Disagrees with decision.
If disagrees, reason(s) for disagreement and action taken:

Date Signature of Bureau Commander. Comp. #

The Grievance process has been exhausted and is not subject to further review.

J-105 B_Inmate Grievance Appeal Form



